From: |Redacted |

Sent: 2/16/2010 11:05:16 AM

To: Lai, Peter (PPL@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Fogel, Cathleen A.' (cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: PWHRP work papers

Hello Cathleen-

I manage the PG&E engineers who prepare our workpapers. The PWHRP workpaper is managed by
my group and contracted out to complete. We have been discussing the paper with the other 1OUs, but
as you know the [OUs are proposing different baselines and models to calculate the savings.

We hope to have our draft workpaper ready for an internal review by the end of this month. We could
send it to Peter for an initial review at the same time.

Sincerely,
Redacted

Manager, Technical Product Support
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
P.0. Box 770000, mailcode[Redac |

San Francisco CA 94177

Redacted

From: Fogel, Cathleen A. [mailto:cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 9:48 AM

To: Lai, Peter

Cc: |Redacted |

Subject: PWHRP work papers
Hi

I am working with of PG&E on the new statewide Prescriptive Whole House Retrofit
Program. He is the statewide lead for that program. | know Jeff is working with PG&E engineers to
develop a custom work paper for the new program (I"'m not sure if thats you or someone else). Peter Lai
and his DEER team will be reviewing the new PWHRP work paper when it comes in from PG&E and the
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other I0OUs. It will be a priority for ED's review.

Jeff-- Peter would like to have an opportunity to talk and/or review work paper materials as they are

developed now s0 as to give
worked quite a bit with|Redact

ny early feedback and guidance possible at this stage. Peter has also
0 give initial guidance on custom measure review process.

Jeff- if . not the lead engineer on this PWHRP, can you loop that person into this email chain.

Cheers,
Cathy

From: Lai, Peter

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 9:41 AM

To:
Cc: Redacted

Subject: Contact in PG&E on measures engineering

Hi Cathy,

| have been working with

Redacted

in PG&E on measure engineering related matters.

His email address is in the cc: of this email.

Peter
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